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From: Robert Thompson

To: donm@nichi.nl.ca, reza ||
Date: 10/27/2007 1:36:23 PM

Subject: Re: Draft Notes

Don and Reza

| need to know when you were first advised that the carbonear specimens had indeed been sent for
retesting. The Oct24 spreadsheet says they were sent to MS on Sept 27. Was this spreadsheet the first
time we knew?

My reason for asking is that | am puzzled why EH is only now contemplating making phone calls to these
people and did not do so at same time as samples sent to MS.

My question does not reflrct upon you at all. | just want to know the chronology.
Thks
Robert

Sent via Blackberry
Government of Newfoundland and Labrador





